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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a brick church built in the Greek Revival style and later
remodeled according to post-Civil War taste with elements of the
Romanesque and Gothic Revivals, The basic form is a rectangular
block with four bays on the side elevations and three on the north
facade., On the sides shallow brick piers and pilasters stand in relief,
The three entrances are placed between brick piers, It seems certain
that there was originally a recessed porch, because the interior wall
of the narthex appears to be an exterior brick wall which was never
plastered, and because of documentary evidence discussed in (8).

The exterior brick of the church has been painted white,

In 1869 a two-story addition was made directly to the south of
the church. It contained a study, a parlor and a Sunday school assem-
bly room in which several classes met simultaneously, On the exter-
ior, the threesouthernmost bays show the Romanesque Revival windows
of this addition. At the same time the tower was altered so that the
belfry acquired louvered Romanesque openings, triangular pediments
and quoins. A three-part Romanesque window was inserted in the
facade pediment.

The interior of the sanctuary retains the original woodwork
casings with Greek "eared" architraves. In 1883 the gallery over the
narthex was extended by two feet and the front rail faced with a
carved Gothic pattern, At the same time the earlier clear glass
windows were replaced with colored "art" glass, and the box pews
by a semi-circular pew arrangement on a sloping floor, in imitation
of the popular "Akron plan.' Electric lights were first placed in the
sanctuary in 1892, In 1934 the center pulpit was replaqed by a
divided chancel focussed on the communion table., Nevertheless, the
interior retains the character of a mid to late nineteenth century
sanctuary.

In 1927 a second addition was made to the southeast of the
original structure, consisting of a gymnasium with a stage, a small
library, a new office and storage space. A third addition was complet-
ed in 1958 to the south and west of the church, including four offices,
a library, choir rehearsal rooms and twenty Church School rooms.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This is a well-preserved example of a church embodying the
changes in architectural taste of the second half of the nineteenth
century. More important, it is credited with being the oldest church
in continuous use in Summit County, now that the famous Tallmadge
church of 1825 no longer has a congregation, and excepting only the
chapel of Western Reserve Academy (1835), formerly Western Res-
erve College, in Hudson,

Cuyahoga Falls, now virtually a part of metropolitan Akron,
was a separate village on the Cuyahoga River, named because the
river descends about 240 feet over a distance of only two miles,
The power provided by this fall caused innumerable industries to
spring up by the middle of the century., When Summit County was
created in 1840 from portions of three other counties, Cuyahoga
Falls was a rival for the location of the county seat which went to
Akron,

The Congregational Church stands on the proposed site of the
county buildings. The church was organized in 1834 by ministers
from nearby Middlebury and Tallmadge, It met for several months
in a schoolhouse and then in a public Lyceum, and was supplied by
pastors from Western Reserve College, In 1845 plans for the
present building were commenced, the building was completed in
1846 and dedicated in 1847,

In an existing letter dated August 4, 1845, one of the members
describes the beginning of construction, as well as the need to pro-
ceed in installments because of limited means., He states that the
church '"is to be a brick building about 50 by 70 feet with a front
similar to the Episcopal Church at Columbus,' That church (the
first Trinity Episcopal, now gone) and another patterned after it,
Rosse Hall at Kenyon College in Gamnbier, contained a recessed
porch with two columns, They were designed by Charles Romanoff
Prczriminsky, a Polish teacher of languages at Kenyon in 1834-1835,

The Cuyahoga Falls church was enlarged and "improved'" in
1869 and considerably remodeled in 1883. After the gymnasium was
added in 1927, the church served as a community social center,
The merger as the United Church of Christ took place in 1957,
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November 20, 1975

Mr. George D. Alley, Minister
Pilgrim United Church of Christ
130 Broad Boulevard

Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 44221

Dear Mr. Alley:

I am pleased to inform you that the Pilgrim United Church of Christ,
130 Broad Boulevard, has been entered in the National Register of
Historic Places by the National Park Service, United States Depart-
ment of the Interior.

The nomination was made in connection with a state plan to identify
and document prehistoric and historic places in Ohio which qualify
for National Register status under provisions of the National His-
toric Preservation Act of 1966. All nominations are approved by the
Ohio Historic Site Preservation Advisory Board.

Enclosed is information explaining the purposes and goals of the
National Register of Historic Places.

Siﬁcerely,

I

Thomas H. Smith
Director, Ohio Historical Society
State Historic Preservation Officer

TS:jp
Enclosure

X.c: Mayor of Cuyahoga Falls
Eric Johannesen, Western Reservée Historical Soceity

Wi Historic Preservatiomn Office

Qhio Historical Center 1-71 & 17th Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43211 (614) 466-8727
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